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Re: Amendment 21/SS/0075/AM02, IRAS Project ID: 306761: Confirmation of Favourable Opinion for Substantial Amendment

Gemma Squires (staff) <mszgls1@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk>
Thu 11/24/2022 4:32 PM

To: Philip Bath (staff) <mszpb@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk>;MS-PhEAST <MS-PhEAST@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk>

Great! Thanks Philip.

Kind regards,
Gemma 

Gemma Squires 
Clinical Trial Manager  
PhEAST 
 
Stroke Trials Unit 
Mental Health & Clinical Neurosciences 
University of Nottingham 
D Floor, South Block, Room 2116 
Queens Medical Centre 
Nottingham NG7 2UH 
+44 (0)115 82 31255
 
Gemma.Squires1@nottingham.ac.uk 
pheast@nottingham.ac.uk
www.stroke.nottingham.ac.uk/pheast 

 
 

From: Philip Bath (staff) <mszpb@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 4:12 PM

To: Gemma Squires (staff) <mszgls1@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk>; MS-PhEAST <MS-PhEAST@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Amendment 21/SS/0075/AM02, IRAS Project ID: 306761: Confirmation of Favourable Opinion for Substantial Amendment

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Manx.Neill@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk" <noreply@harp.org.uk>
Subject: Amendment 21/SS/0075/AM02, IRAS Project ID: 306761: Confirmation of Favourable Opinion for Substantial
Amendment
Date: 24 November 2022 at 15:43:02 GMT
To: <philip.bath@nottingham.ac.uk>, <sponsor@nottingham.ac.uk>
Cc: <gram.nrspcc@nhs.scot>, <research.amendments@hscni.net>, <research-permissions@wales.nhs.uk>,
<eilidh.clifford@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk>
Reply-To: <Manx.Neill@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk>

Dear Prof Bath,

IRAS project ID: 306761
REC reference: 21/SS/0075/AM02
Short Study title: Pharyngeal Electrical Stimulation(PES) for Post Stroke Dysphagia_Scot
Date complete amendment submission received: 31 October 2022
Amendment No./ Sponsor Ref: SA_05_22
Amendment Date: 27 October 2022
Amendment Type: Substantial

Outcome of HRA Assessment 
 This email also constitutes HRA and HCRW Approval for the amendment, and you
should not expect anything further.

I am pleased to confirm that this amendment has been reviewed by the Research Ethics Committee and has received a Favourable Opinion.
Please find attached a copy of the Favourable Opinion letter.

HRA and HCRW Approval Status
As detailed above, this email also constitutes HRA and HCRW Approval for the amendment. No separate confirmation of HRA and HCRW
Approval will be issued.
User Feedback
The Health Research Authority is continually striving to provide a high-quality service to all applicants and sponsors. You are invited to give your
view of the service you have received and the application procedure. If you wish to make your views known, please use the feedback form
available on the HRA website: http://www.hra.nhs.uk/about-the-hra/governance/quality-assurance/.


If you require further information, please contact me.
Kind regards,  

Eilidh Clifford
Waverley Gate | 2 - 4 Waterloo Place | NHS Lothian | EH1 3EG
E.  eilidh.clifford@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk
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W. www.hra.nhs.uk


Sign up to receive our newsletter HRA Latest.

https://www.hra.nhs.uk/
http://nhs.us8.list-manage2.com/subscribe?u=04af4dde330becaf38e8eb355&id=1a71ed9a1e

